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NEW REGULATIONS ON THE CHARGING OF FOREIGN HEAVY GOODS VEHICLES

NOUVELLES REGLEMENTATIONS SUR LA TAXATION DES POIDS LOURDS ETRANGERS
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From: MARCHAUDON Josiane, ITF/TP

Sent: 26 January 2009 16:16

To: TMB and Road Transport Group Members
Subject: Russia to levy toll on foreign trucks

Dear TMB and Road Transport Group Members,

Please find attached a letter from the Ministry of Transport of the Russian Federation regarding
new regulations on the charging of heavy goods vehicles, registered in foreign countries,
for the use of road infrastructure in the Russian Federation. The new regulations enter into
force from 1°' February 2009. Unofficial translation of the letter in English is also attached.

Yours sincerely

Chers Membres du Conseil de direction et du Groupe sur le transport routier,

Vous trouverez ci-joint une lettre du Ministere des transports de la Fédération de Russie
concernant de nouvelles réglementations sur la taxation des poids lourds, immatriculés en
dehors de la Fédération de Russie, pour I'utilisation des infrastructures routiéres sur son
territoire. Ces nouvelles réglementations entreront en vigueur a partir du 1*" février 2009. Une
traduction non officielle de cette lettre en anglais est également jointe.

Avec mes salutations.

Elene SHATBERASHVILI
Administrator
International Transport Forum

Offices: 5th floor, 2-4 rue Louis David, 75016 Paris, France

Postal address: OECD/ITF, 2 rue André Pascal, F-75775 Paris Cedex 16
Tel. + 33 (0)1 4524 91 62 - Fax. + 33 (0)1 4524 13 22
elene.shatberashvili@oecd.org

www.internationaltransportforum.org
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MWUHUCTEPCTBO MINISTRY
TPAHCIIOPTA OF TRANSPORT
POCCHMUCKOM OEJIEPALIAA OF THE RUSSIAN FEDERATION

Our ref Date
Ham Ne JlaTa
)N - /;{/7/— / 72 OF Zoel

I'ocnoauny /1. lopty

I'enepajibHOMY cekpeTapio
MexkayHapoaHoro Tpanenopruoro gpopyma
r. [Tapux

YBaxaeMblil rocnioauH I'eHepanbHbIi cekpeTaphb,

JlenaprameHT rocyJaapCTBEHHOH TMMOJMTHKM B 00JAacTH JIOPOKHOTO XO3SHCTBA,
aBTOMOOMJIBHOTO M TOPOZACKOIO MacCakMpCKOro TPaHCIopTa, reoie3ud U kaprorpaduu
MunucrepcrBa Tpancnopta Poccuiickolt ®enepauuu cBuaeTenbcTByeT Bam  cBoe
yBakeHHe M, ccbulasch Ha mnocraHoBineHue [lpaBurenbctBa Poccuiickoit Meaepaiuu
ot 24 nexadps 2008 roga Ne 1007 «O cbope 3a npoesji aBTOTPAHCIOPTHBIX CPEJICTB,
3aperucTPUPOBAHHBIX HA TEPPUTOPUH MHOCTPAHHBIX TOCYJIAPCTB, 1O ABTOMOOWJIbHBIM
jnoporam Poccuiickoit Denepatinny», HHOOPMUPYET O ClIe/IyIOLIEM.

EBpocoio3om npuHsThEl 001Me TpeOOBaHMA K CHUCTEMaM B3UMaHUS JAOPOIKHBIX
cbopoB ([lupexktuBa 1999/62/EC, ¢ nompaBkaMH B COOTBETCTBHH C JIMpeKTHBOW
2006/38/EC no cbGopam ¢ rpy30oBbIX TPaHCHOPTHBIX cpeacTB (00iiei maccoii Gonee 3,5
TOHH) 3a TnOJb30BaHHe OObeKTaMu HH(PACTPYKTYphI), KOTOpPbIE MOC/IEI0BATEIBHO
peaM3yloTCs BO BCeX CTpaHax-4jieHax cooOl11ecTBa U npenoiaraioT B3uMaHue cOopoB co
BCEX MEPEBO3YUKOB, B TOM YUCIIE U POCCHHCKHUX.

Ha ocHoBanum crateu 45 ®enepanbHoro 3akona ot 08 HosOps 2007 r. Ne 257-D3
«O06 aBTOMOOMIBHBIX A0porax U 0 10poKHOH aedtensHOCTH B Poccuiickoit Menepaunu u
0 BHECEHHMH U3MEHEHMH B OT/IE/IbHBIC 3aKOHOAATeNbHbIe akThl Poccuiickoii Menepanumn» u
B cooTBeTCTBUM ¢ nocradosieHuem [lpasButenscrsa Poccuiickoit ®enepaumn ot 24
nekabps 2008 roga No 1007 «O cOope 3a mnpoe3a aBTOTPAHCIOPTHBIX CPEJCTB,
3aperuCTPUPOBAHHBIX HA TEPPUTOPUH HHOCTPAHHBIX TOCYJAPCTB, 1O ABTOMOOMIBHBIM
aoporam  Poccuiickoit  dejepaumn» ¢ NepeBO3YMKOB, 3aperMCTPUPOBAHHBIX  Ha
Tepputopusix ABctpuu, benbruu, bonrapun, BenukoOpuranuu, Benrpumu, ['epmanum,
I'peunn, lauuu, Upnanauu, Ucnanuu, Uranun, Kunpa, Jlateuu, JInteel, JliokcemOypra,
Manbtel, Hunepnannos, [lonbmm, [Topryranum, Pymeinun, Crnosakuu, ClloBeHMH,
Typxkmenucrana, ®Ouunsnauu, @®panumn, Yexwuu, [lseiinapuu, llIBeunn u DcroHuu
B3uMaeTcs cOop 3a Ucnosb30BaHKe aBTOMOOKIIbHBIX opor Poccuiickoit Menepaunu.

COop B3MMaeTcs C Ipy30BbIX ABTOTPAHCIOPTHBIX CPEACTB IPY30MOABEMHOCTHIO
CBbIIIE 3,5 TOHH.

Pa3zmep cOopa ¢ MHOCTpaHHBIX MEPEBO3YMKOB 32 MCMOJIB30BAHHE ABTOMOOMIIBHBIX
nopor Poccuiickoit ®enepalluu 3aBHCUT OT BpeMeHH NpeObIBaHMsS aBTOTPAHCIIOPTHOIO
cpeacTBa Ha TeppuTopuu Poccuiickoii Menepaunun U cocTabisieT:

yi. Pomnecysenka, a. 1, erp. 1 1-1. Rozhdestvenka str,
109012, Mocksa, Poceuiickan ®enepaunsn 109012, Moscow, Russian Federation.
E-mail: mail@mintrans.ru, www,mintrans.ru E-mail: mail@mintrans.ru, i

Tea: 626-10-00 ®axc: 626-90-38 Tel.: 626-10-00, Fax 626-90-38
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Ne n/n [TpoapomxuTenbHOCTD
npeObiBaHUs

aBTOTPAHCMOPTHOIO Cymma
CpeJCTBa Ha TEPPUTOPHH cbopa,
Poccuiickoi ®enepauun pybneit
1 OnauH rox 60000

2 OnuH Mecsil 5000

3 OnHa Henens 1154

4 OaHM CYTKH 385

[lpencraBurens mnepeBo3vyMka (BOAMTENb aBTOTPAHCIIOPTHOIO CpejacTBa) 00s3aH
CaMOCTOSITEJIBHO YIUIATHTH COOTBETCTBYIOLLYIO CyMMY B OaHK WM WHYIO KPEJIHUTHYIO
OpraHu3alHMIo.

[lpu nepecedyeHun rocyaapcTBeHHOM rpaHuusl  Poccuiickol  ®enepauun
NPeACTABUTENO  IepeBO34YMKa (BOAMTENIO aBTOTPAHCIOPTHOrO cpeiacTBa) Oyzder
BbIJIaBaTbCSl YBEJOMIIGHHE O HEOOXOAMMOCTH, pasMepax H TopsjKke ymiatel cbopa
(peKBU3MTHI MIaTEXKa).

Ecniu  npeanonaraercs  npeBbllIEHHE — OMJIAYEHHOTO  CPOKA  HAXOKIEHMs
aBTOTPAHCIIOPTHOIO cpe/acTBa Ha TeppuTopuu Poccuiickoi Meepalivu, 1ONOJIHUTEIbHAS
ornjara J0/kHAa ObITh NMpOM3BE/JeHAa B CPOK HEe MeHee 4YeM 3a CYTKM [0 HCTeYEeHHUS
OIJIa4YeHHOT 0 CpOKa.

OnnaveHHblii cpok mnpeObiBaHuA Ha Tepputopuu Poccuiickoit ®enepaumu He
3aBUCHT OT KOJIMYECTBAa TMeEpeceueHuil rocyaapcTBeHHON rpaHulbl  Poccuiickoii
denepaunu.

Beinmyck aBTOTpaHCnopTHBIX cpeacTB ¢ Tepputopun Poccuiickoit Menepanuu
OCYILIECTBISETCS TOJILKO TM0Cje TpeAbSBIEHUs JOKHOCTHOMY JHlly @ejepalibHOM
cnyxObl O HaA30py B chepe TpaHcnopTa JOKyMeHTa, MOATBEPKIarolero ymiary cbopa
3a UCMOJIb30BAHWE aBTOMOOUIBHBIX J0opor Poccuiickoi @eaepanum.

JlenaptaMeHT mosib3yeTcs ciy4aeM, 4ToObl BO30OHOBUTH BaM yBepeHnusi B cBoeM
BBICOKOM YBaK€HUH.

Hupextop Jlenapramenra
rocy1apCTBEHHOM MOJIMTUKH B 00J1aCTH
JIOPOJKHOTO XO38HCTBA, aBTOMOOMUILHOTO

M FOPOJICKOrO MaccaXxupCKOro TpaHCIopTa,

reojie3uu U kaprorpadun , \77“/ O.U. CrapoBoiiToB
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Mr. Jack Short

Secretary General
International Transport Forum
Paris

Unofficial translation

Dear Mr. Secretary General,

Department of the state policy in the field of road management, road and urban
passenger transport, geodesy and cartography of the Ministry of Transport of the Russian
Federation testifies its respect and referring to the Russian Federation Government resolution
from December 24, 2008 Ne 1007 «On charging of the road transport vehicles registered in the
foreign countries traveling along the roads of the Russian Federation» informs you on the
following.

European Union adopted common requirements towards the road charging systems
(Directive 1999/62/EC, with amendments according Directive 2006/38/EC on the charging of
heavy good vehicles (over 3.5 tons) for the use of certain infrastructure) which are step-by-
step introduced in all Community member countries and require charging of all carriers,
including Russian.

According to the article 45 of the Federal law from November 8, 2007 Ne 257 «On road
transport and road transport activity in Russian Federation and on amendments to several
regulations of the Russian Federation» and according to the decree of the Government of the
Russian Federation from December 24, 2008 Ne 1007 «On charging of the road transport
vehicles registered in the foreign countries traveling along the roads of the Russian
Federation» the carriers from Austria, Belgium, Bulgaria, Great Britain, Hungary, Germany,
Greece, Denmark, Ireland, Spain, Italy, Cyprus, Latvia, Lithuania, Luxemburg, Malta,
Netherlands, Poland, Portugal, Romania, Slovakia, Slovenia, Turkmenistan, Finland, France,
Czech Republic, Switzerland, Sweden and Estonia have to pay the charge for the usage of the
roads of the Russian Federation.

The charges have to be paid by freight road transport vehicles over 3.5 tons.
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The amount of the charges paid by foreign carriers for the use of the road
infrastructure of the Russian Federation varies according to time spent by the vehicle on the
territory of the Russian Federation, and are the following:

Neo Time spent by the vehicle on Total
the territory of the Russian amount,
Federation in Rubles
1 One year 60000
2 One month 5000
3 One week 1154
4 One day 385

The representative of the carrier (driver of the road vehicle) has to pay the necessary
amount to the bank or other credit organization.

At the border crossing point of the Russian Federation the representative of the carrier
(driver of the road vehicle) will be given a notice on the requirement, amount and the means
of payment of the charge (details).

If the vehicle intends to exceed the prepaid time on the territory of the Russian
Federation, the additional payment should be done no later than 1 day before the expiration
of the prepaid time period.

Prepaid period of staying on the territory of the Russian Federation doesn’t depend on
the amount of the crossings of the Russian border.

Exit from the territory of the Russian Federation is possible only after the presentation
of the document confirming the payment of the charge for the use of the Russian roads to the
representative of the Federal Service on Transport Control.

Taking this opportunity, the Department would like to renew assurance of its highest
consideration.

Director of the Department of the

state policy in the field of road

management, road and urban passenger

transport, geodesy and cartography of the

Ministry of Transport of the Russian Federation 0. STAROVOITOV

(signed)



